
 

 

 

 

 

TO:   Chairman Bill Albritton, Wilcox County Commission 

FROM:  Governor Kay Ivey 

DATE:  Thursday, December 2, 2021 

RE:  Flags Lowered Honoring Retired Wilcox County Sheriff’s Deputy   

  Madison “Skip” Nicholson 

 

 

I hereby authorize you to order flags be flown at half-staff in Wilcox County to honor retired 

Sheriff’s Deputy Madison “Skip” Nicholson, who was shot and killed in the line of duty last 

night December 1, 2021. 

Let us remember the life and service of Deputy Nicholson, who served in various capacities 

throughout his 40-year career in law enforcement. Deputy Nicholson was known for being very 

dependable and active in his community, which he loved dearly. We offer our heartfelt 

condolences and prayers to his wife and family, his colleagues and the people of Wilcox County. 

The flags in Wilcox County may be flown at half-staff until sunset on the day of his interment. A 

statewide directive will follow once funeral arrangements have been set. 
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